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(OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 12:49 PM 

OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: NSL 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Messaqe-
From{_ 
Sent: Friday. January 21. 2005 8:49 AM 

](OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Subject: FW: NSL 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: (FBI) 
fipnt-; ThnrçHav lannarv 70 3005 1:54 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjett: hW: NbL 

(OGC) (FB: 
(FBI); 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Do you? 

(OGA) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The below e-mail describes info one of our JTTF officers would like to obtain with regard to some 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

b 5 

Your help in clarifying this issue would be appreciated. Thank you. 

NSL VIO-19535 

6/22/2007 ' 



Message Y 
fc>6 
b7C 

-—Original Message 
From 
Sent: 
T o J = 

(FBI) 
hursdav, January 20. 2005 10:32 AM 

Cc 
Subject: HW: NSL 

(FBI) 
OGA) 

Page 2 o f 3 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b l 
h 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b 7 C 

S) has asked me to prepare an NSL to determine 

subscriber information on an e-mail address? 
Thanks 

Can I use the same pony that I would use to request 

Original Messaoe-
From: JOGA) 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:14 AM 
To: 
Subject: Kb: NSL 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
h 2 
.b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-
From:| (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 1Ü:00 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: NSL 

(OGA) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| |l'm a little confused. Are these e-mails addresses? Or is this a website? Are you looking 
the subscriber or something else? 
T h a n k s 

for 

Original Messaoe-
From: (OGA) 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2005 2:36 PM 
To: I |(FBI) 
Subject! NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b7C 

(S) 

6/22/2007 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I would like NSLs served onf 

NGL v: 

]for the IP addresses 

0-19536 ' 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b7A 
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Thanks again. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

' NSL VIO-19537 

6/22/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

FBI) From: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:08 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

My understanding is that he spoke with company reps and this language was suggested. 

b7C 
Original Messaqe-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 09. 2005 8:08 AM 
To 
Subject: Kb: 

(FBI) 
NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

but he doesn't specifically mention| |? 

Orin ina l M p c c a n p -

From: FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 09, 2005 8:01 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE 

OGC) (FBI) 
NSL 

b 6 
.b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. If this would help at all, here is the language that the agent came up with: 

From the EC: 

"Enclosures: Enclosed for 

b 2 
b7E 

s an original...requesting the name, address length of service 
and electronic communications transactional records to include existing transaction/activity logs, for 
the telephone number listed." 

The NSL is to a cable company. The language above is also used in the NSL itself. He uses the 
form for ECPA on both the EC and the NSL. 

Original Message-
Frorrf (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 7:51 AM 
To 
suftjecr 

FBI) 
INSL 

.b7C 
b 2 
,b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-19538 

6/22/2007 ' 
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I haven't forgotten about your voice message. I am trying to find 
will get back to you.| | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

form NSL, and 
to 2 
toi E 

to 6 
tolC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19539 
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OGC) (INT) 

](FBI) From: 

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 12:55 PM 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Do you have a clue? 

3RMTÏGM GfifTMSEE 
IS TJBCL13SIFIED 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank you so much for your quick guidance. 

—OrjflinaLLdessaoa 
From OGC) (FBI) 

f . Thursday. lunP 73. 7005 9:45 AM Seri 
To: 
Subject: Kt: uo you nave a 

(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

I've also enclosed the form business record request. 

1 b 6 
b 7 C 

p.s. When I get through with this email, I am going to send around to all CDCs (and I'll make sure, you are 
on the copy list) new form ECs and NSLs that we should be using and that we are going to be putting on 
our website but haven't quite gotten around to it. 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To 

BI) 
I hursdav, June B, 2Mb 12:2b ~PFT 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Do you have a clue? 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-19540 

6/22/2007 ' 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Our cn r . | |is TDY to Quantico - taking a new class through. I'm doing my best here in 
to keep his desk afloat while he is gone. I was posed the below question. Can you give 

me any guidance? Also, can you suggest any good reading materials for legal issues regarding 
NSLs or FISC Business Records? 
can be reached at Dr cell 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

Original Message-
From: FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 8:16 AM 
Tol ~ IPX) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Do you have a clue? 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

The OGC contact is -

—Original Messaqe-
From:| 
Sent: Wednesday. June 22, 2005 8:22 PM 

(FBI) 

Toa j (FBI) 
Subject: Do you have a clue? 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

If you don't know the answer, do you know who at OGC would be the best contact? 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19541 

6/21/2007 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19542 



Message Page 1 of 1 

From: 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2005 4:42 PM 

To: 
Subject: Subscriber NSL tc|_ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD 197 C253768 
b2 
b7E 
b7A I hope all is cool!! Attached are drafc'. !.f).Ji don't think they'll sail on through or if you have improvements to 

make pis. advise. Otherwise, hare ccs will probably go out of here to OGC 5/2 or 5/3. Thx 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b 6 
.b7C 

DERIVED TROM: G-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3. doted 1/07. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1-

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-19543 



(Rev. 08-28-2000) 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 04/29/2005 

Attn: Julie Thomas 
Deputy General Counsel 
NationalSecurity Law Branch, 
Room 7 97 5 

Unit Chief, 
Counterintelligence 
Unit, Room 7975 

Law b6 
b 7 C 

Unit Chief, 
Counterterrorism Law 
Unit I, Room 7975 

unit inier, 
Counterterrorism Law 
Unit II, Room 7975 

Assistant General Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law 
Unit II, Room 7975 
(Tyson's Corner Room 5S210) 

From: 

(U) 

(UÏ 

Contact: ADC 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

CaseID#: 

Title: 

197-1 I-C2537 68 (Pending) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 
b7A 

(X) NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS; 
TELEPHONE TOLL AND TRANSACTIONAL RECORDS 

NSL VIO-19544 



SjECRET 

General Counsel From: 
197H I-C253768, 04/29/2005 

NSL VIO-19545 



3ËSRËÎF 

To: General Counsel From: | | D Z 

Re: 197L I-C253768, 04/29/2005 b7E 
(U) b7A 

b 5 

SECRËT 

3 

NSL VIO-19546 



To: 
Re: 

SJÏEÏÔÎÎ^ 

General Counsel From: 
197] [-C253768, 04/29/2005 

b 2 
.b7E 
b7A 

SËCRËÎ 

4 

NSL VIO-19547 



jSEeiQiX 

To: 
Re:. 

(U) 

General 
197 

r.oijn.qpl From: 
C2537 68, 04/29/2005 b 2 

b 7 E 
b7A 

LEAD (s) : 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) 

5 

NSL VIO-19548 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

In Reply, Please Refer to 

File No. 

April 13, 2005 

b 2 
b 7 E 

By Hand 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-19549 



b 5 

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated, 

Very truly yours, 

Special Agent in Charge 
b 2 
b7E 

2 

NSL VIO-19550 



ATTACHMENT 

In preparing your response to this request, you should 
determine whether your company maintains the following types of 
information which may be considered by you to be toll billing 
records information in accordance with Title 18, United States 
Code, Section 2709: 

b 2 
b7E 

originating from the foregoing telephone number or terminating at 
the foregoing telephone number. 

¡Ye are not requesting, and you should not provide, 
information pursuant to this request that would disclose the 
content of any electronic communication as defined in Title 18, 
United States Code, Section 2510(8). 

17 

NSL VIO-19551 
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Subject: RE: NSLs 

b6 
.b7C 
h 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

'm working up an EC with attached sample NSL with the suggested language 

FY I Thx 

Orininal Mpssanp-
From: =BI) 
Sent: Thursday. April 28. 20oTl l :58 AM 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: NbLs 

](OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

b6 
b 7 C 
b2 
b7E 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi again. New guestion, but I think it is a soft ball for you. 

As we have discussed in the past, to date.f 

Have you guys considered this issue be to rev 

b5 

b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19558 

6/22/2007 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: ;FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Monday, August 15, 2005 3:16 PM 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) fFBIi:! 
(QGC) (FBI)) 

Subject: RE: 2709 

(OGC) (FBI); 
ÙGC1ÎÇBI); 

(OGUj(l-BI) 
(FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Juliel I 

10-4,1 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Serft: Monday. August 15. 2005 2:49 PM 

(FBI) To: 
( o c p H e n E 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 2709 

(OGC) (FBI); 
~}0GC) (FBI); 
OGCXFBI) 

(FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks, 
Julie 

Original Message 
From: I ~1FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 1:42 PM 
Toi , ULLQGC) (FBI) 

:OGC)(FBRT OGC) (FBI) 
"Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 
Subject: RE: 2709 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

b 5 
b 6 
Jo 7 C 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b 5 

Julie 

It is thd lassessment that the plain language of the 2709 NSL 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-19559 

6/28/2007 
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b 5 

SSAL 
I |Legal Unit )| 

Orin ina l M o c c a n o -

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. August 15, 2005 8:19 AM 
TOÍ 
(FBÏÏ 

(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

2/09 anc 
Cc: 
Subject: Kb: 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

LFBI) 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
H "7 F 
b5 

Original Messaqe-
From : 
Sent: 
To: 

i nursaay, August 

Cc: 
Subject: k t : 2/Uy an 

OGC) (FBI) 
X 2005 11:43 AM 

KDGC) ( F B I ) | ^ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
JOGC)(FBI) b 7 C 

b5 

Duplicate OGC4 'C" emai 

NSL VIO-19560 

6/28/2007 



Message Page 3 o f 8 
Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

Original Message 
From] 
Sent: I nursaay, August 11, ¿lii 

OGC)(FBI);| T o f 

](OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: 2709 and para-
OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

NSL VIO-19561 

6/28/2007 
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Original Meççanp-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Seni: 
T ( t 

Thiirçrlav Aiiniigfr 11 7nns 10:22 AM 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBiy 
Subject: RE: 

(OGC) 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

Qrininal Mpgçanp-
From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10. 2005 12:52_£M 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emai 

Original Message 
Fromj I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03. 2005 6:28 AM 
To) tQ££l IEBH 
Cc OGO(FBI): 
Subject: FW: Slightly revise EC 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

NSL VIO-19562 

'C" ei 

6/28/2007 



Message Page 1 o f 8 

Original Message 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Qonh- TMOCH /̂ ¿1 im icfr fl"? -ïnnç 6:14 PM 
T o : | _ 1 KQGC) (FBI); 

• ( O G C ) (FBI] ¡HLQGFXFBI) 
Subject: RE: Slightly revised EC 

b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 'C" ei 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

Original Message-
FromJ lOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM 
To:| I (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGCYFBI) 
Cc: }OGC) ŒEI1 
Subject: RE: Slightly revised EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 •C" err 

NSL VIO-19563 

6/28/2007 



Message Page 6 of 8 
Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" email 

NSL VIO-19564 

6/28/2007 



Message 
Duplicate 0GC4 ' C 

Page 7 o f 8 
emails 

Original Mpssanp-
FROM^ |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 ;L:59 PM 
To: 

r e i 

N 10GC)(FBI); 
ÌOGCÌ CFBD 

(OGC1XFBD 
Subject: Slightly revised EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

"C" enic 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19565 

6/28/2007 



Message Page 1 o f 8 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/28/2007 

NSL VIO-19566 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 2:49 PM 

To: 

Cc: 
| _ | ( ü ü c ) ( m i ) ; 

i m 
(UUC) (FBI); 

l i û G C ) (FBI); I 
(OGC)(FBTT 

(FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 2709 anc 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emai 

Original Message 
From: |(FBI) 
Sent: Monday. August 15, 2005 1:42TM 
To 
(0(Sc) m)[ 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 
Subject: RE: 2709 an 

(OGC) (FBI) 
l(OGC)(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

Duplicate "C" emails 

-Original Message 

NSL VIO-19567 

6/21/2007 
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From a OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 SjiQ am 

1 m an ^FRTH To 
Cc 
Subject: RE: 2709 and 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCÜMaairieu 
NON-RECORD 

m 
(OGC) (FBI) rOGC)(FBI) 

'C" emails 

—Original Message-
From :| ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 11. 2005 11:43 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Kb: 2 M 

[OGC) (FBI); 
JOGCUFBIJ 

OGC)(FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" mails 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VlU-19bb8 



Message 
Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

Page 3 o f 7 

-Original Message-
Fromt ](OGC) (FBI) 

To:l l(OGO(FBIY 
Subject: FW: 2/09 Jdid 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaae-
Froml 

b 6 
b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 10:22 AM 

(OGC) (FBI); To: 
Subject: Kb: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

Original Messaoe-
From: [OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2ÖÖ5 12:52 PM b 7 C 

NSL VIO-19569 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 4 o f 7 

To: 
(FBI) 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) Jo7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 6:28 AM 
Tnl UqGC.U FRn 
Cc: (OGC)(FBI]2 
Subject: FW: Slightly revised EC 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

Sent: Tuesday. August 
To: I 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Slightly revised 

(OGC) (FBI) 
02. 2005 6:14 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); 
PGQ(FBI) 

EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 •C" email 

6/21/2007 

NSL V lU-19b /U 



Message Page 5 o f 7 

Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

Original Messaqe-
From: ] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM 
To:| |(OGC) (FBI); 
(FB!) 
CcJ | (OGC) fFBI l 
Subject: RE: Slightly reviseq 

OGC) 

EC 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

NSL VIO-19571 

6/21/2007 



Message Duplicate 0GC4 "C" emails6 

-Original Message-
F romr (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 02, 2005 I^Q PM 
To: f 
c. K M : H m i l 
Ccj 

p ç E 

bject: 

OGCXFBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Su bject: Slightly révisée 
(OGC) (FBI) 

EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19572 

6/21/2007 



Message Y Page 2 o f 3 

}oGC) (INT) 'gel 

From: (FBI) 

TN- INN™ ÎFRIV 
(OGC) (FBI); |(OGCj( FBI) 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 270Î data 

(OGC) (FBI);[ 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

] .b2 
b7E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C emails 

Orjninal Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday Ai.ni.ct- 1 Ç 70QS S-1Q AM 

TRNR:N RFRT̂ R 

Subject: RE: 2709 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

data 
JFB I T 

OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI) 

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b 5 ; 

'C" emails 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19573 



Message Page 2 o f 6 

Duplicate 0GC4 'C" emails 

0[ - jn inal Moccano. 

From: 
Sent: 
T o f Z 
Cc:l_ 

¡OGC) (FBI) 
hursday, August! 1, 2005 11:43 M L 

IQGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 2709 
PGC) (FBI) 

)GC)(FBI) .b7C 
b 5 

data 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-19574 
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-Original Message-
FromC ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Anni st 11. AM 
T.: l nr:rVFRT"| 

f 

Subject: FW: 2709 data 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
blC 
b 5 

-—Original Messaae-
From: 
Sen 
To: 

hnrcH^w Alloue» 11 ~)r\r 

Subject! Kb: 

OGC) (FBI) 
510:22 AM 
OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

Original Message-
Fro m :| ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 12:52 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 •C" email 

Original Message 
From I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. AugustTn~2005 6:28 AM 

Cc:l OGC)(FBÜÍ 
](OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Slightly revised EC 
J)GC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19575 
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Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: uesday, August"02, 2005 6:14 PM 
To: 
(FBI . pGQlEßü 
Subject: RE: Slightly reviseq 

(OGC) (FBI); 

EC 

OGC) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"Duplicate OGC4 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

• C " e il 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM 

toGC) (FBI); 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Slightly revised 

JÖGC) (FBI) 

.b7C 
OGC)(FBI) 

Î C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-19576 
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Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails 

—Original Message-
From: 
Se 
To t uesaav. August uz. zuuï 

(QGC)(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
59 PM b 6 

b 7 C 

NSL VIO-19577 

6/21/2007 
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(OGQIEEIl 
Cc: 
Subject: Slightly revised[ 

JOGC) (FBI) 
EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4 
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

NSL VIO-19578 

6/21/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

OGC)(FBI) From: 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:22 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE information in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.b7C 
fc>2 
b7E 

Assistant Ueneral Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

Counsel FBI 
Voice 

Pager 

Secure Fax 

Fax 

Original Message-
Fromf ] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 10, 2005 11:07 AM 
To 

•Cc 
Subject: FW: 

tpGC)(FBI) 
IEBIL ( 

information in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—-Jriainai Messaae-
From: 
Sent: I uesday, August U9, 2UU5 » 
To:l FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
07 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: FW 

1ÉED 
information in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b 2 
b 7 E 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

But I am seeking a clarification and will get back to you 

NSL VIO-19579 

6/21/2007 
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—Original Messaae-
From: >BI ) 
Sent: Thursday. February 03. 2005 6:35 PN 

• O G C ) (FBI) 
information 

To: 
Subject: RE: 

(ITD) (FBI) 

h7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Once again, thanks so much for all your prompt help! Hopefully I'll see you at the CDC Conference. 

Original Message-
From:| 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. February 03. 2005 4:48 PM 

JFBI) 
information 

To: 
Subject: FW: 

.b7C 
b2 
.b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message—-
From a (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. February 03. 2005 4:31 PM 
To: |(QGP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: information 

K7f 
b2 ' 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19580 
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—Original Message-
From;l ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 2:15 PM 
Toi K r rm ÎFBI) 
Ce 
Subject: 

FBI) 
information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I 've been asked a Question as to how.f 

b 6 

"b2 
b7E 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

so your neip is appreciatea. 

thanksl I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19581 

6/21/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:32 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thankvou LlJet you know how this works out. I do think you are right. It probably would be better to 

Thanks again. 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:14 AM 
To 
Subjê«! Kt: 

JEB. ) 
NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Orininal Mpgganp-
From: 
Sent 

(FBI) 
T.iorH-.., Aimnrf HQ ODDC gllO 

To: 
Subject: RE: 

OGC) (FBI) 
NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Pons. Didn't mean to send that vet 

Let me know what you think. 

—Original Message-
From (OGC) (FBI) b6 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b7C 
NSL VIO-19582 

6/22/2007 ' 



Message 

Sent: Tuesday. August 09. 2005 8:08 AM 
To: 
Subject: Rh: 

££Bi) 
_| NSL 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

f l r in ina l M o c c a n o . 

From (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 59. 2005 8:01 AM >rz 

i meet: 
To 
Subject: Kh Nsr 

OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 o f 3 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. If this would help at all, here is the language that the agent came up with: 

From the EC: 

b 5 

—Original Message 
From b6 OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 7:51 AM t)7C 

b 2 
b7E 

To 
Subject 

(FBI) 
NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I haven't forgotten about your voice message. I am trying to fine 
form NSL, and will get back to you. | | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-19583 



Message 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 ' 

Y Page 2 o f 3 

NSL VIO-19584 
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OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2005 5:02 PM 
To: (FBI) 

Subject: RE: ECPA NSL 

b7C 
to 2 
hl E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fa 5 
t>6 
b7C 

hope this helps • 
Original Message 

From:f 
Sént_D 

(FBI) 
hursdav. September lb. ¿005 4:44 PM 

To: 
Subject: bCPA NSL 

(OGC) (FBI) 

.b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

Jhanks—, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19585 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-19586 
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OGC) (INT) 

ITD) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 1:41 PM 

To: 
Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
' b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Originai Messaae-
Fromf (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 11:51 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Original Message-
From J OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 9:19 AM b 7 C 

NSL VIO-19587 

6/22/2007 ' 
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To 
Subject: RE:|_ 

(ITD) (FBI) 
J 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

Mn I haupn'tf 

I 
i just Drietiy giancea at tnem. win get oacK to you. 

thanks. | 

Original Messaoe-
From: 
SentL 
T O : F 

[ITD) (FBI) 
hursdav. DerpTFfter 1 fi. 7004 7:17 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: RE 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Have vou. bv chance. [ 

—Original Message--— 
From:| |(ITD) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 12:03 PM q 
To: I |(OGC) (FBI) , , 
Subject: RE:1 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

1 
I'll email back and ask for their rationale. 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

attached are mv comments included, f 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

I'm happy to discuss any of my comments or suggested changes 

NSL VIO-19588 

6/22/2007 ' 
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thank«; a n a i n 

Original Message 
From:| [OGC) (FBI) 
Sept- Thursday nprp.mber 09, 2004 12:00 PM 
To _ J I T D ) (FBI) 
Subject 

b6 
b7C 

h 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b6 

Let me know what you think. It will go through several more layers here, so I b 7 C 
will make sure you are apprised along the way. 

thanks| ~| 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19589 
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OGC) (INT) 

D) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 11:51 AM 

To: h)GC) (FBI) 
b7C 

Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C" emails 

-—Original Messaoe-
From: 
Sent: Thursday. December lb. ¿Ü04 9:19 AM 
To a 
Subject: RE 

5 
(OGC) (FBI) 

ITDHFBD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Duplicate "C" emai] 

Frorr( 
-Original Message-

(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. December 16. 2004 7:17 AM 
Toi |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE:| 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

NSL VIO-19590 

6/22/2007 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails 

Original Message 
From 
Sei 
To 
mi 

(ITD) (FBI) 
WpHnPcHax/ Ibrprnhpr 2004 12:03 PM 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kb: 

b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" < 

Original Message 
Fromj [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Deremher 09. 7004 12:00 PM 
To| ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-19591 

6/22/2007 ' 



Message Y Page 2 o f 3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19592 
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OGC) (INT) 

ITD) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 7:17 AM 

OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate "C" emai^ 

Original Messaoe-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 12:03 PM 
To:| tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Duplicate "C" email 

n r l n i n a l M p c c a n o -

From: 
Sent: Thursday. 
To 

(OGC) (FBI) 
December 0972004 12:00 PM 

Subject 
;iTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C" emai 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19593 
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Duplicate "C" ema. 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19594 
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

Orininal Mpççanp-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2004 12:00 PM 
To| [ITD) (FBI) 
Subject 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 
b7C 
b 5 

Duplicate "C" ema: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19595 

6/22/2007 
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(OGC) (INT) 

(ITD) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 8:02 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: ECPA 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As I recall, that discussion refers to what is called in 2703(b)(2) & (c) a "remote computing service" (RCS) and 
defined in 2711(2) to be an entity that provides to the public "computer storage or processing services by means 
nf an plpr.trnnir rnmmiiniratinng <;\/«;tpm " r 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19608 
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-Original Messaae-
From:[ im:l 

l L l Sent: weonesaav. Nnvemner i / . 
Toi L n p ) (FBI) 
Cc) 
Subject: ECPA 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2004 9:26 AM 

P jOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

as I was doing this EC, I thought I'd take a look at the legislative history of ECPA, [ 

Have any thoughts? 

thanksj~ j b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19609 



Message 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-19610 
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(OGC) (INT) 

(ITD) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 11:49 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

To: 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Well, we're full circi J" 

didn't mean to reengage on old ground...good luck 
Original Message 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 15, 2004 11:09 AM 
TO} (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19611 
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to 6 
tolC 

Original Message-— 
From: ITD) (FBI) 
S p n t - ; M n n H a v N n w r n h p r 1 R 9 0 0 4 1 0 : 4 3 A M 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kb: bLPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

Thanks, I was curious what happened. 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

thanks. 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To[ 

KOGC) (FBI) 
Monday, November 15, 2004 10:24 AM 

b 6 
b7C 

] (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I appreciate your thoughts on this, and I'll run my draft by you.| | 

NSL VIO-19612 

b 6 
b7C 

6/22/2007 ' 
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D r i n i n a l M p c c a n p -

F r o m i (ITD) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM 
To:| l(OGC) (FBI) b 1 C 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b5 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

b 5 

NSL VIO-19613 

6/22/2007 ' 
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b5 
b2 
b7E 

hopefully that clarifies my view of this issue, 
-thanks] 

' ' b6 
b7C 

Qrj"*"̂ 1 
From 
Sent- Thursday Drtnber 14, 2004 11:00 AM 
To: (ITD) (FBI) 

b6 
(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

thanks.! 

Or in ina l M o c c a n p -

Fromj ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: I hursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM ^ g 
To:| [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Rt: tLPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-19614 

b7C 

6/22/2007 
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b5 

—OrioioaLMessaoe; 
From: 

To 

fOGC) (FBI) 
:ober 13, 2004 3:49 PM 
ITD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Message 
Fro m :| , 
S p " f l TllOflH^W 
To 

JlTD) (FBI) 
n ^ h a r 1 o ">r>Q4 5:06 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subj6tti Kh: tLHA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

sorry for the delay in getting back to you. I actually had a 
discussion witH lahont this issue some time 

NSL VIO-19615 

6/22/2007 
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b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

But, let me read through) ^nalysis more closely 

—Original Message— 
From: I If OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 08. 2004 1:07 PM 
To: ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: tLPA National Security Letters . 

b 6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bl C 
NON-RECORD 

lean you help me out on a technical area, or 
tell me to whom I should speak. 

b 5 
b2 
b7E 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19616 
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b5 

I am not a technical guru, as the paragraph above 
clearly illustrates. So I look to you to help me make 
a case, or tell me if I am wrong. 

thanks b6 
b7C 

P.S. I haven't gotten dealt with the PR issue with 
Spike and OIPR yet, but I intend to. Things just pile 
up, as you well know. 

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

NSL VIO-19617 

6/22/2007 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19618 

6/22/2007 ' 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

](ITD) (FBI) 

Monday. November 15. 2004 10:43 AM 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emai^ 

Original Messaoe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
«tent-: MnnHav Nnwmhpr 15, 2004 10:24 AM b 6 
Td \ (ITD) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate emails 

Original Messaoe-
From: ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM 

b 6 
b 7 C 
NSL VIO-19619 

6/22/2007 
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To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

h 6 
Jo7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" ema 

NSL VIO-19620 

6/22/2007 ' 
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Duplicate "C" ema 

-Original Messaae-
From:[ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 11:00 AM 
To:_ 
Subject: Kb: tCPA National Security Letters 

(ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

Duplicate "C" emails 

—Original Message--— 
From:| | (ITD) (FBI) 
Spnfr: Thursday. Ortnher 14. 2004 10:20 AM 
To:| (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

Duplicate emails 

Original Message-
From: 
Setjt 
To 

OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. Prtoher 77104 3:49 PM 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-19621 

b 7 C 

6/22/2007 



Message Page 4 o f 8 

Duplicate "C" emails 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
T o r _ . . . 
Subject: Kt 

ITD) (FBI) 
I uesday, 0 c t o W l 2 , 2004 5:06 PM 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails 

Original Message-

2 From 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM 

NSL VIO-19622 

OGC) (FBI) b7C 

6/22/2007 
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Td (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: ECPA National Security Letters b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" email 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19623 

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

NSL VIO-19624 
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(OGC) (INT) >032 

(FBI) From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 9:42 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

# 1083882 

To: 
Cc: ](OGC) (FBI) 

Jo 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hope things are going well for you folks. Thx for looking at this topic 
|Thx again 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 
b l 
b 4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

-Original Message-
From{_ JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 3:31 PM 
To 
Cci] 

I.FBI) 
KOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: ECPA National Security Letters 

h 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
Fromj [OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 3:11 PM b 7 C 
To:| |(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19625 

A 



Message 
Y 

Page 2 o f 3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

thanks for your input.| ] 

Oriqi s nal Messaqe-
From 
Sent: 
To| 
Subject 

I hutSday, UttôPê 

Lject: RE: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
1 14, 2004 2:58 PM 

[OGC) (FBI) 
ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 6 
b7C 

Duplicate "C" emails 

NSL VIO-19626 

6/22/2007 ' 
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Duplicate "C" emails 

Original Messaqe-
From 
Sent:'Thursday. October 14. 2004' 11:00 AM b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

> Nati' 
(ITD) (FBI) To: 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails 

6/22/2007 ' 

NSL VIO-19627 
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Duplicate "C" emails 

Original Message—--
From| | (UP) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 14. 7004 10:20 AM 
To; | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate "C" emails 

-—Or 
From: 

nina l M o c c a n o -

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 3:49 PM 
To:| (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" ema 

-Original Message-
From:| |(ITD) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Tuesday. October 12. 2004 5:06 PM b 7 C 
ToJ |[OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ^ ^ „ 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19628 
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Duplicate "C" emails 

-—Original Message 
From: 
Sent 
To 

(OGC) (FBI) 
-riudv, uciuuer UÜ, ¿uuTTt)7 PM 

ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: LLPA National Security Letters 

b6 
.b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" email 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19629 

X 



Message X Page 6 o f 6 
Duplicate "C" email, 

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

NSL V I019630 

6/22/2007 



Message 

}oGC) (INT) 

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

NSL VIQ-19631 
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Fron[ 
-Original Messaae-

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 14. 2004 11:00 AM 
To: (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

Duplicate "C" emails 

prininal Messane-
Fron (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: I hursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM 
To| |(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C" emai^ 

-Original Message-
From:l (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 3:49 PM 
To: 

b 6 
b7C 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-19632 

6/22/2007 



Message Duplicate "C" emails Page 3 o f 5 

Original Messaqe-
Fromj 
Sent: 
To: 

nipqnav. i irrnnpr 
(ITD) (FBI) 
12—2Û04 5:06 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: tCFA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Duplicate "C" ei 

-—Orjoinal Messaoe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM 
To (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: tLHA national Security Letters 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19633 



Message Duplicate "C" emails Page 4 o f 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19634 

6/22/2007 



Message Y Page 2 o f 3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19635 

6/22/2007 ' 




